Hi Cameron,

Please insert the above Attached document including the e-mails into OCULUS under Permit Application

related documents.

Facility I.D.: FLD 065 680 613

Facility Name: FCC Environmental, LLC, Plant City facility.
Subject: UO Permit Renewal Application.

Date of the Application: June 17, 2013.

DEP Received Date: June 19, 2013.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks.
Bheem

From: Crandall, Scott [mailto:scott.crandall@fccenvironmental.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 10:17 AM

To: Kothur, Bheem

Subject: pdf of Application for Plant City

Bheem

See attached as requested. Let me know that you received this and you were able to download

S

Scott S. Crandall, P.E.
Corporate Director, EH&S and
Risk Management

FCC Environmental

105 S.Alexander Street
Plant City , Florida 33563

Office:
Cell: 813-335-5341
Fax: 727-823-0791

scott.crandall@fccenvironmental.com
.fccenvironmental.com

Partner with FCC Environmental and you will experience safe, compliant and
exceptional service backed up by a measurable Environmental Services
Performance Index that demonstrates the value delivered.

Commercial Services: Used Oil Recycling ¢ Oil Filters ¢ Antifreeze * Parts Cleaners * Absorbent Sales

Field Services: Industrial Cleaning ¢ Tank Cleaning ¢ Vacuum Services * Hazardous Waste * Pipeline
Services * Remediation
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